Rick Frederking (LCA)

From: John Paddieford
Sent:  Tuesday, September 25, 2001 B:10 AM

To:
Ce:

'Ache, Marc'
Pance, Willlam

Subject: RE: RealONE and DRM 7

huh? Their prayer doesn't have the ability to stream, just locally file piayback (technical fact).

BTW-

___ Reaijs touting Musicnet wil iaunch in the next few weeks, I'd like tu see us.beat them ta.market.

John

whera are you guys in deveiopment. Last we spoka you wers basically done with your bata?

~—Original Message—~—-

From: Ache, Marc [meilito:marc.ache@presspiay.com)
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 8:05 AM

To: John Paddleford; Ache, Marc

Cc: Pence, Wiltlam

Subject: RE: RealONE and DRM 7

The can stream wma's and play our content.

~~=Qriginal Message--—-

From: John Paddieford {mailtn:jpaddie@microsoft.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 11:02 AM

To: Ache, Marc

Cc: Pence, Wilkiam

Subject: RE: RealONE and DRM 7

I'm not sure, they were asking us questions about what they would have to do to enable themsalves to
playback pressplay content Wae told them we couldn't tefl them. We did tell them that the v7.1 edk is out
and they should use that. :

Thelr player only plays ASF files back locally, no streaming.

MusicMatch has is now using v7, not sure if its v7 or 7.17

John

Exhibit:

——Driginal Message—-—

From: Ache, Marc [mailto:marc.ache@pressplay.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 1:27 PM

To: John Paddieford

Cc: Pence, Willam

Subject: RealONE and DRM 7

Hey John,
I see that the new RealONE player supports Microsoft DRM 7.x. Is It 7.0 or 7.1?
What's the status of other players supporting the 7.x DRMs?
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Mare Aché

Sanjor Director
Advanced Technology
pressplay

619 West 54th Street
New York, NY 10015
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